
From: Vayatour A
To: Andromeda Lyrandrita
Cc: TRAKINDO@ANTAVAYA.COM; ADMIN IMPLANT
Subject: NEED TCAR || AGID0415792312173511 || Fw: WULAN HT300.117-2401-000137
Date: Tuesday, 20 February 2024 18:40:15
Attachments: image.png

Dear Ibu Myrtha 

Mohon bantuan nya untuk mengirimkan TCAR untuk voucher hotel Pak Martin John Williams berikut ya bu, 

Thanks and Regards,

Wulan 
Antavaya Implant Team Trakindo - Travel Assistant
Email : vayatour.a@trakindo.co.id , trakindo@antavaya.com
 
Office Hour : Monday - Friday 08:00 - 17:00
After  Hour & Public Holiday please contact our CONTACT CENTER 
Phone : 021-2922-7999 | Email  : contactcenter@antavaya.com

 

From: Admin Inv Implant <admin-inv.implantho@antavaya.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2024 3:16 PM
To: Vayatour A <Vayatour.A@trakindo.co.id>
Cc: TRAKINDO@ANTAVAYA.COM <trakindo@antavaya.com>
Subject: Re: WULAN HT300.117-2401-000137
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Resend

Terima kasih,
Best Regards

Titin
Admin Implant Center

AntaVaya Head Office
Jl. Batu Tulis Raya no. 38 Jakarta Pusat 10120 Indonesia 
p: +6221 3800202 ext. 305 |  e: admin-inv.implantho@antavaya.com  |  w: www.antavaya.com
__________________________________________________________________________________________

On Tue, 13 Feb 2024 at 14:03, Admin Inv Implant <admin-inv.implantho@antavaya.com> wrote:
ka indah,

untuk TCAR nya apakah sudah ada?

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

On Fri, 26 Jan 2024 at 15:46, Vayatour A <Vayatour.A@trakindo.co.id> wrote:
Dear Admin Team 

Sedang dimintakan kembali ke bookersnya ya team. 

Thanks and Regards,

Wulan 
Antavaya Implant Team Trakindo - Travel Assistant
Email : vayatour.a@trakindo.co.id , trakindo@antavaya.com
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InterContinental Bali Resort

JI. Uluwatu 45
anm- Telephone : 62-361-701888
Check In . ,Duration Check Out
19Jan24 Y 2Nights | 21Jan24
Booking Detail 1 Guests, 1 Room(s)
Guest Name Bed type Max Guest per/Room
1 MR MARTIN JOHN WILLIAMS Double 2 Guest
Room type Include Reference CODE

CLASSIC ROOM Including Breakfast AGID0415792312173511






 
Office Hour : Monday - Friday 08:00 - 17:00
After  Hour & Public Holiday please contact our CONTACT CENTER 
Phone : 021-2922-7999 | Email  : contactcenter@antavaya.com

Kami sangat menghargai jika Anda dapat memberikan penilaian atas pelayanan kami dengan klik link dibawah ini :
http://survey.antavaya.com/limesurvey/index.php/631582?lang=en
 

From: Admin Inv Implant <admin-inv.implantho@antavaya.com>
Sent: Friday, January 26, 2024 3:19 PM
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

RESEND 

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

On Mon, 22 Jan 2024 at 17:21, Vayatour A <Vayatour.A@trakindo.co.id> wrote:
Dear Admin Team 

Sedang dimintakan ke bookersnya ya team. 

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
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 4:41 PM
To: TRAKINDO@ANTAVAYA.COM <trakindo@antavaya.com>; Vayatour A <Vayatour.A@trakindo.co.id>
Subject: WULAN HT300.117-2401-000137
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

NEED TCAR

23 HT300.117-2401-000137 2024-01-08 TRAKINDO UTAMA MARTIN JOHN WILLIAMS, MR InterContinental Bali Resort (1 Room 2 Night) SRI WULAN AGID0415792312173511

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
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